

# Kris Scigliano

---

1034 Jancey St.  
Pittsburgh, PA 15206  
Home 412.441.6207  
Cell 412.915.8021  
Fax 412.441.0142  
Email: kris.scigliano@verizon.net

## Objective

Seeking teaching, consulting and contract work in the field of Web development, multimedia design and information technology.

## Career Background

Twelve years professional work experience as an independent web designer and IT consultant. Prior to that fifteen years full time work experience in a medium size family construction firm where responsibilities included all phases of Information Technology. Two and one-half years working and living abroad (France and Italy.)

## Professional Experience

### **Adjunct Instructor**

Fall 2009- Spring 2010 Department of Computing and Information Science,  
Clarion University of Pennsylvania, Pittsburgh, PA

- Taught two sections of CIS 217 Fundamentals of Microcomputers course at Clarion University's West Penn Hospital campus in Pittsburgh, PA.

### **Web Design and IT Consulting**

1995-Present Niko Contracting Co., Inc., Pittsburgh, PA

- Responsible for all aspects of IT department at Niko Construction Co., Inc. Responsibilities include hardware and software technical support, network support, designing and implementing applications, Web page design and maintenance.

### **Information Technology Coordinator**

Summer 2000 Institute for Shipboard Education Semester at Sea

- Director of Information Technology on board the passenger ship MS Odysseus. Supported 600 student passengers, 50 faculty, and ship's officers. Managed and provided tech support for a 28 node windows peer to peer network.

### **Independent Web Page Design Development**

1999-Present Pittsburgh, PA

- Independent work as a Web page developer for various commercial and non-profit enterprises. Work includes complete turnkey Web Page development from initial concept to final delivery. Proven ability to meet customer expectations and to deliver under tight deadlines.

### **Information Technology Consultant**

1996-1999 Pittsburgh, PA

- Independent work as an IT consultant for commercial and non-profit enterprises.

- **Database Report and Technical Writer**

1998-1999 Intertec Solutions Pittsburgh, PA

Designed and developed reports (Seagate Crystal Report Writer) tied to an Access database and wrote the user manual (MS Word) for the University of Pittsburgh Computer Learning Center registration system.

- **Software Translator**

1997-1998 Adonix Transcomm Pittsburgh, PA

Performed translation of functional software descriptions from French into English for a French MRP system designed for medium to large manufacturing firms.

- **Sales and Training**

1996-1997 Caesar systems Pittsburgh, PA

Performed sales, training, and software development work for a start up software firm that sold custom software packaged for small to medium construction firms.

## Other Professional Experience

### **Head Coach**

1994-1996 Volley-Club de Mâcon Mâcon, France

- Head coach for a men's professional volleyball team in the French Volleyball Federation.

### **President & CFO**

1989-1994 Rockway Construction Inc. Pittsburgh, PA

- Executive officer for a family owned heavy construction business with sixty employees and one to two million dollars in volume annually.

### **Estimator/ Project Manager**

1982-1989 Penn Paving Inc. Pittsburgh, PA

- Conducted construction sales activities including quantity takeoff, bid preparation, and submittal. Successfully installed cost accounting and estimating computer systems for construction sales.

## Education

**Duquesne University** Masters of Science, Multimedia Technology (Web Design Track)  
2005-Fall 2007 Department of Journalism and MultiMedia Technology Pittsburgh, PA

**Carnegie-Mellon University** Certificate, Entrepreneurial Development Program  
Spring 1993 Graduate School of Industrial Administration Pittsburgh, PA

**Carnegie-Mellon University** Bachelor of Science, Public Policy and Management  
1977-Spring 1981 College of Humanities and Social Sciences Pittsburgh, PA

## Technical Proficiencies

- Web Page Authoring (Macromedia/Adobe Dreamweaver)
- Digital Photography and editing for print and web deployment (Adobe Photoshop)
- Digital Video Production (Adobe Premiere Pro, Adobe Encore DVD)
- Graphic Design (Adobe Illustrator)
- Cross Platform Authoring (Adobe Director)
- HTML, Cascading Style Sheets (CSS), Client side scripting (Javascript)
- Usability testing (Morae Usability Analysis Software)
- Digital Animation (Macromedia/Adobe Flash and Director)
- Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, Powerpoint, and Access)
- Sound Design (Sony Sound Forge)
- Lingo and Actionscript coding
- Database development (Microsoft Access)
- Database reporting (Crystal Reports Writer)

**Languages** French & Italian (fluent: speak, read, & write) German (working knowledge)

**Interests** Volleyball Coaching (Boys and Girls High School), Creative Writing, Drawing, Painting, Photography, and Guitar

**References** Available on request